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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION

STATE OF MINNESOTA

ANNUAL REPORT FORM

(Pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 309)

SECTION A: Organization Information

Legal Name of Organizaton THE OPEN DOOR

Federal EIN: 27-0415900 Fiscal Year-End: 12312020
mm/dd/yyyy
Did the organization's fiscal year-end change? |:| Yes @ No
Mailing Address: Physical Address:
KRIS ALBRIGHT KRIS ALBRIGHT
Contact Person Contact Person
3910 RAHN ROAD 3910 RAHN ROAD
Street Address Street Address
EAGAN, MN 55122 EAGAN, MN 55122
City, State, and ZIP Code City, State, and ZIP Code
651-688-3189 651-688-3189
Phone Number Phone Number
KRISAGTHEOPENDOORPANTRY . ORG RKRISAGTHEOPENDOORPANTRY .ORG
Email Address Email Address
1. Organization's website: WWW . THEOPENDOORPANTRY . ORG
2. List all of the organization's alternate and former names (attach list if more space is needed).
D Altemate |:| Former
:] Altemate I:[ Former
3. Uistall names under which the organization solicits contributions (attach list if more space is needed).
THE OPEN DOOR
4. |s the organization incorporated pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 317A? @ Yes |:| No
5. Total amount of contributions the organization received from Minnesota donors: $ 7,079,968.
6. Has the organization's tax-exempt status with the IRS changed?
|___—| Yes Eﬂ No If yes, attach explanation.
7. Has the organization significantly changed its purpose(s) or program(s)?
[:1 Yes No If yes, attach explanation.
085471 04-01-20
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

8. Has the organization been denied the right to solicit contributions by any court or govermment agency?
Yes Izl No If yes, attach explanation.

9. Does the organization use the services of a professional fundraiser (outside solicitor or consuttant) to
solicit contributions in Minnesota? [_—_] Yes @ No
If yes, provide the following information for each (attach list if more space is needed):

Name of Professional Fundraiser Compensation

Street Address City, State, and ZIP Code

10. Is the organization a food shelf? @ Yes [_INo
If yes, is the organization required to file an audit? X] Yes, audit attached [ 1No
Note: An organization that has total revenue of more than $750,000 is required to file an audit prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent CPA or LPA, The value of
donated food to a nonprofit food shelf may be excluded from the total revenue if the food is donated for
subsequent distribution at no charge and is not resold.

11. Do any directors, officers, or employees of the organization or its related organization(s) receive total
compensation* of more than $100,0007? [X] Yes |:| No
If yes, provide the following information for the five highest paid individuals:

Name and title Compensation* Other compensation
JASON VIANA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 102,944, 203.

*Compensation is defined as the total amount reported on Form W-2 (Box 5) or Form 1099-MISC (Box 7)
issued by the organization and its related organizations to the individual. See Minn. Stat. § 309.53, subd.
3() and Minn. Stat. § 317A.011 for definitions.

085472 04-01-20
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM

{Continued)

SECTION B: Financial Information

This section must be completed by organizations that file an IRS Form 980-EZ, 990-PF, or 990-N.
Organizations that file an IRS Form 990 may skip Section B and go directly to Section C.

INCOME

1.

o rODd

Contributions Received
Govemment Grants
Program Service Revenue
Other Revenue

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

6.
7.
8.
9.

10.

Program Expenses

Management & General Expenses
Fund-raising Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXCESS or DEFICIT

(Line 5 minus Line 9)

ASSETS

1.
12.
13.
14,

Cash

Land, Buildings & Equipment
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

15.
16.
17,
18.

Accounts Payable
Grants Payable

Other Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE/NET WORTH
(Line 14 minus Line 18)
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
{Continued)

Section B (continued): Statement of Functional Expenses

This expense statement must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Each column must be completed, and
Columns B, C, and D must equal Column A. The amount on Line 25, Column A must match Line 17 of IRS Form 990-EZ or Line 26 of IRS Form 990-PF.

SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organi-
zation reported in Column B joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation

(A} B) {C) D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses expenses
1. Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S.
2. _Grants and other assistance to individuals in the U.S.
3. Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
4. Benefits paid to or for members
5. Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6. Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7. Other salaries and wages
8. Pension plan contributions (inciude section
401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9. Other employee benefits
10. Payroll taxes
11. Fees for services {non-employees):
| __a. Management
b. Legal
c. Accounting
d. Lobbying
e. Professional fundraising services
f. _Investment management fees
g. Other
12. Advertising and promotion
13. Office expenses
14. Information technology
15. Royalties
16. Occupancy
17. _ Travel
18. Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19. Conferences, conventions, and meetings
120. Interest
21. Payments to affiliates
22. Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23. Insurance
24. Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. Expenses labeled miscellaneous may
not exceed 5% of total expenses (Line 25).
a.
b.
C.
d.
25. _Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24d
26. Joint costs. Check here > [ if following

085474 04-01-20
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT.FORM
{Continued)

Section C: Board of Directors Signatures and Acknowhdmnl :
The form must be exacutad pursuant to amlmmnbwdmdmmmm,mmnlngqmypw
munbeymbymmmmawmm.s,,m.smsaossz.m.s. !
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2Nl Ty WE NS (Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) adopted onthe £~ 1
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Pi‘;)-\r ti Ci_"- MY e (Board of Directors, Trustess, or Managing Group) has assumed, and will continue
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
The Open Door
Eagan, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Open Door (a nonprofit organization),
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

A member of

Nexia

International (1)



Board of Directors
The Open Door

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Open Door as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

W@W L7

CliftonLarsonAlien LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
May 24, 2021

@



THE OPEN DOOR
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,482,858 $ 299,261
Accounts Receivable 3,250 11,000
Inventory 154,011 99,156
Prepaid Expenses 11,400 8,707
Total Current Assets 1,651,519 418,124
LONG-TERM ASSETS
Property, Plant, and Equipment, Net 131,555 84,043
Total Assets $ 1783074 3 502,167
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 23,539 $ 7,702
Accrued Liabilities 36,812 37,418
Deferred Rent Current 8,133 8,987
PPP Loan 92,900 -
Total Current Liabilities 161,384 54,107
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred Rent Long-Term - 8,980
Total Liabilities 161,384 63,087
NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions 1,621,690 439,080
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1783074 $ 502,167

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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THE OPEN DOOR
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
Total Total
Program Management Functional Program Management Functional
Services and General Fundraising __ Expenses Services and General Fundraising Expenses
EXPENSES

In-Kind Food Assistance $ 4,747,846 $ - 8 - $ 4,747,846 $ 2,072,776 $ - % - $ 2072776
Compensation 362,390 76,007 171,856 610,253 254,501 63,126 118,380 436,007
Payroll Taxes 28,575 13,451 15,422 57,448 22,790 5,336 10,601 38,727
IRA Plan Contributions 4,287 4,188 1,692 10,167 4,517 1,057 2,101 7,675
Occupancy 186,237 22,266 - 208,503 134,236 19,953 - 154,189
Office Expenses 58,739 74,451 1,710 134,900 29,182 35,358 5,874 70,414
Depreciation 30,636 446 - 31,082 24,461 1,927 - 26,388
Insurance 9,622 11,899 - 21,521 6,745 11,180 = 17,925
Travel 9,027 836 - 9,863 7,942 2,124 = 10,066
Garden to Table 4,545 - - 4,545 5,692 - - 5,692
Technology 5,444 5,368 - 10,812 4,342 1,466 - 5,808
Conferences, Conventions,

and Meetings - 427 - 427 - 858 - 858
Program Outreach/Recognition 1,000 22,710 2,309 26,019 876 5,491 3,798 10,165
Accounting Fees - 10,790 s 10,790 = 10,259 - 10,259
Legal Fees - 1,100 = 1,100 - - - -
Mobile Pantry 31,421 - % 31,421 - - - E
Advertising - 11,478 336 11,814 - 268 801 1,069
Miscellaneous 5,717 12,797 . 18,514 1,337 7,957 12 9,306
Other Professional Fees 361 7,329 _ 2,500 10,190 1,708 7,919 1,207 10.834

Total Expenses $_ 5485847 §_ 275543 § 195825 $ 5957215 $§ 2571105 § 174279 $ 142774 3 2888158

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
(5)



THE OPEN DOOR
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ 1,182,610 $ 96,520
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 31,082 26,388
(Gain) Loss on Disposal of Property and Equipment (1,000) 4,166
Accounts Receivable 7,750 4979
Inventory (54,855) (30,586)
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets (2,693) 7,075
Inventory -
Accounts Payable 15,837 (3,252)
Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities (606) 10,767
Deferred Rent (9,834) (6,783)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 1,168,291 109,274
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property and Equipment (78,594) (24,964)
Proceeds from Sale of Property and Equipment 1,000 501
Donated Investments - 2,435
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (77,594) (22,028)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,183,597 87,246
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 299,261 212,015
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 1482858 $ 299,261

See accompanying Nofes to Financial Statements.
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NOTE 1

THE OPEN DOOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Organization

The Open Door (the Organization) is a hunger relief organization dedicated to ending local
hunger through access to healthy food. Through its collective programs, The Open Door
serves low-income, food-insecure individuals and families who live in Dakota County and
and distributed over 2.5 million pounds of food in 2020, more than half of which is fresh
and/or perishable. Clients are able to access healthy food choices through a fixed-site food

pantry in Eagan, multiple Mobile Pantry sites, the Mobile Lunchbox, and the Garden to
Table program.

Financial Statement Presentation

Net assets, support, revenue, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on donor-
imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Resources over which the board of directors
has discretionary control.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor restrictions that will be
satisfied either by the passage of time or by actions of the Organization. Some donor
restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of
time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in
nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. The

Organization has no net assets with donor restrictions as of December 31, 2020 and
2019.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid instruments with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivables

Accounts receivables that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at their
net realizable value. Receivables that are expected to be collected in future years are
recorded at the present value of the amount expected to be collected. Accordingly, the
Organization accounts for uncollectible accounts by the reserve method, which is based on

management’s judgment considering historical information. At December 31, 2020 and
2019, the allowance was $-0-.

Inventory

Inventory consists of food shelf inventory. Food shelf inventory represents perishable and
nonperishable food and other consumer products on hand at year-end. ltems have either
been purchased by The Open Door or donated. At December 31, 2020 and 2019, items are
valued at an average cost per pound of $1.59 and $1.01, respectively.

Estimated value of the pounds of food distributed to clients from the food shelf for the years
ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 totaled $4,154,782 and $1,716,585 and the estimated
value of in-kind contributions of food totaled $4,667,681 and $2,020,572, respectively.

)



NOTE1

THE OPEN DOOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or fair value if contributed. Individual items
costing more than $1,500 are capitalized. Depreciation expense is computed using the
straight-line method over estimated useful lives.

Contributions

Grants and contributions received are recorded as without donor restrictions or with donor
restrictions depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Contributions are recognized at fair value when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Organization that is, in substance, unconditional. Conditional promises to give are recorded
when the condition has been satisfied.

Grants and contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net
assets without donor restrictions only if the restrictions are satisfied during the year in which
the contributions were recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as
increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction is satisfied, net assets with
donor restrictions are released to net assets without donor restrictions.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue related to special programs is recognized at the time the programs take place or
the services are performed. Revenue that is received for future periods is recorded as
deferred revenue and recognized in the periods to which the service relates.

Iin-Kind Donations

Contributions of noncash assets (materials, equipment, and services) are recorded at their
fair values in the period received. During the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the
Organization received donated food inventory of $4,667,681 and $2,020,572, respectively.

Allocation of Expenses

The Organization’s costs of providing its various services have been classified on a program
basis in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among
the program and support services benefited. Expenses are charged directly to programs and
support services where possible. Remaining expenses are allocated based on actual time
spent on programs and support services.

@



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

THE OPEN DOOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes

The Organization is a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC) and applicable state statutes and is generally not subject to income
taxes. It has been classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under the
IRC. Charitable contributions by donors are tax deductible.

The Organization follows the income tax standard regarding the recognition and
measurement of uncertain tax positions. The Organization’s tax returns are subject to review
by federal and state authorities. The Organization is not aware of any activities that would
jeopardize its tax-exempt status.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events
In preparing these financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and

transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through May 24, 2021, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

LIQUIDITY

The Organization manages its cash available to meet general expenditures following three
guiding principles:

e Operating within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability,

e Maintaining adequate liquid assets, and

e Maintaining sufficient reserves to provide reasonable assurance that mission fulfillment
will continue to be met, ensuring the sustainability of the Organization.

The Organization’s board of directors approve an annual budget and work in concert with
the Finance Committee who monitors financial activities and cash flow on a monthly basis.
The Organization strives to maintain financial assets available to meet general expenditures
at a level that allows for a positive annual cash flow with the long-term goal of beginning
each fiscal year with 120 days cash on hand.

©)



THE OPEN DOOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 2 LIQUIDITY (CONTINUED)

The table below presents liquid financial assets available for general expenditures within
one year at December 31:

2020 2019
Financial Assets at Year-End:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,482,858 $ 299,261
Accounts Receivable 3,250 11,000
Liquid Financial Assets Available to Meet
General Expenditures Within One Year $ 1,486,108 $ 310,261

NOTE3 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Organization had accounts receivable balances of
$3,250 and $11,000, respectively, and these were fully expected to be collected within the

next 12 months. Accordingly, the Organization has an allowance for doubtful accounts of
$-0- as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and has determined that no discount is necessary.

NOTE4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31 consists of the following:

2020 2019
Leasehold Improvements $ 132,564 $ 132,564
Vehicles 122,974 90,953
Equipment 88,444 63,520
Software 5,780 5,780
Total Property and Equipment 349,762 292,817
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (218,207) (208,774)
Property and Equipment, Net $ 131,555 $ 84,043

Depreciation expense was $31,082 and $26,388 for the years ended December 31, 2020
and 2019, respectively.

(10)



THE OPEN DOOR
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTES PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN

NOTE 6

On April 20, 2020, the Organization received a loan in the amount of $92,900 to fund
payroll, rent, and utilities through the Paycheck Protection Program (the PPP loan). The
PPP loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per annum, has a term of two years, and is
unsecured and guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA). These funds
may be forgiven subject to compliance and approval based on the timing and use of these
funds in accordance with the program. At December 31, 2020, the Organization classified
the loan as a current liability on the statement of financial position.

Subsequent to year-end, the Organization applied for and received full forgiveness of the
PPP loan on January 25, 2021.

OPERATING LEASES

The Organization leases space for their food pantries in Eagan and Apple Valley. The
Eagan lease expires September 30, 2021, and the Apple Valley lease expires March 31,
2021. Subsequent to year, the Organization signed a lease amendment for the Apple Valley
location to extend the term through September 30, 2021. The Eagan and Apple Valley
leases include escalating monthly payments. Because of this, deferred rent of $8,133 has
been recorded as of December 31, 2020.

The Organization also entered into a vehicle lease in 2020 with a 60-month term and $1,700
monthly minimum lease payments due through July 31, 2025.

In addition, the Organization receives free administrative office rent in the amount of $1,400
per month. In 2018, the Organization also entered into a 48-month operating lease for office
equipment for $99 per month. In 2019, an additional 48-month operating lease for office
equipment was signed for $82 per month.

Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 was $182,949 and
$124,325, respectively, including charges for common area maintenance.

Future minimum lease commitments are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2021 $ 92,344
2022 22,278
2023 21,387
2024 20,482
2025 11,900

Total $ 168,391

(an
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Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen Wealth Advisors, LLC, Nexia
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m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sarvica

Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable;
shanse. | THE OPEN DOOR
chinee Doing business as 27-0415900
rotan Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fial | 3910 RAHN ROAD 651-688-3189
i City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross recaipts $ 7,123,025.
rmended| EAGAN, MN 55122 H(a) Is this a group return
2= | £ Name and address of principal officer: CAROL: WIRSBINSKI for subordinates? Yes No
PE | SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No
| Tax-exempt status: I—z_—\ 501(c)(3) 501(e) ( )< (insert no.) 4947 (a)(1) or 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: » WWW . THEOPENDOORPANTRY . ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K_Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other B> | L Year of formation: 200 9] M State of legal domicile: MIN

|Part | Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: A FRESH APPROACH TO ENDING LOCAL
Q HUNGER THRQOQUGH ACCESS TO HEALTHY FOODS.
g 2 Check this box P if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line 1a) . 3 11
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 11
8 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) 5 19
E| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . ... 6 1448
S| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column {C), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 o | 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, ine 1) 2,963,381. 7,119,968.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 1,095. 0.
3| 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) -3,351. 3,003.
€| 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 116) 9,409. 54,
12 _Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIl column (4), line 12) . 2,970,534. 7,123,025.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 2,072,526, 4,747 ,846.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) L 0. 0.
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A) lines 5 10) ______ 482,409. 677,868.
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 11e) . . 0. 0.
:n’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) [ 200,359
W1 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 319,079. 514,701.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 2,874,014, 5,940,415.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... 96,520. 1 ’ 182 ,610.
& Beginning of Current Year End of Year
5 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 502,167. 1,783,074.
<g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 63,087. 161,384.
= Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from ne20 439,080. 1,621,690.

Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

’ STATE COPY
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here CAROL WIRSBINSKI, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ““k PTIN

Paid RACHEL FLANDERS RACHEL FLANDERS 05/27/ 21| sspempiys P01591790
Preparer | Firm's name _p CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP Firm'sEiNgp 41-0746749
Use Only |Firm'saddressy 220 S 6TH STREET, SUITE 300

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 Phoneno.612-376-4500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Yes No

032001 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page2
[ Part il [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note toany lineinthis Part Il .. . . i @
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
A FRESH APPROACH TQO ENDING LOCAL HUNGER THROUGH ACCESS TO HEALTHY
FOODS.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

Prior FOMM 900 O 890-EZ7  ynsrucs smmrsion. vempsssst k.. vt S s s siassmsmamaiass. || Yes [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? Yes DNO

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Ccde: )(Expensess 5 7 491 r 81 8 - including grants of § 4 ' ? 4 7 ’ 846 - } {Heuenuf_\-s )
THE OPEN DOOR IS A HUNGER RELIEF ORGANIZATION WHICH BENEFITS
LOW-INCOME, FOOD-INSECURE INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES WHO LIVE IN DAKOTA
COUNTY, MN.
THROUGH 2020 WE ACCOMPLISHED:
1. PROVIDING SAFE AND RELIABLE ACCESS TO HEALTHY, NUTRITIONALLY DENSE
FOOD THROUGH MORE THAN 14,000 VISITS EACH MONTH (DOUBLE THE NUMBER IN
2019).
2. ADDING WEEKLY LARGE-SCALE DRIVE-THRU DISTRIBUTIONS AT SCHOOLS AND
COMMUTER PARKING RAMPS, SERVING AS MANY AS 2,000 PEOPLE WEEKLY.
3. HELPING FOOD-SHELF CLIENTS PLANT, GROW, HARVEST AND PREPARE THEIR
OWN FRESH PRODUCE. CHURCHES, SCHOOLS AND BUSINESSES PROVIDED MORE THAN
300 ADOPTABLE PLOTS AT 12 LOCAL SITES.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ }

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses 3 including grants of & ) {Revenue & )

4e Total program service expenses P> 5,491,818.

Form 990 (2020)
032002 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 pPage3
| Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1} (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A . 11X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contr/butors" . 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposltlon to candldates for
public office? jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbymg activities, or have a sectron 501 (h) electlon in effect
during the tax year? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . T & 4 X
5§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organlzatlon that receives membershlp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ... oo 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il .. O e s 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets’7 If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partlll ... . s X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X llne 21 for escrow or custodlal account ||ab|l|ty, serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV . . R 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in donor restrlcted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. ............... . |10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D Parts VI VIl VIlI IX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI ... 1a| X
b Did the organlzatlon report an amount for |nvestments other securmes in Part X Irne 12 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..........ooio oo, 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll ............... S M s [~ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of |ts total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . e, | 1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other ||ab|||t|es in Part X, Ime 25’7 IF" Yes " complete Schedule D, Part X ................. 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? ff "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X ........... 11t | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl . . 12a| X
b Was the organization |ncluded in consolldated |ndependent audlted f nanclal statements for the tax year'?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional .............. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)}(1){A)i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E  ..............cooooe 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ) ... | L14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng, fundralslng, buslness
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts { and IV . . . | 14D X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3 more than $5 000 of grants or other as3|stance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV . i 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other a55|stance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ifland IV ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsrng services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | , 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part VIII llnes
1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part Il S 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actrvrtles on Part VIII llne 9a’? IfF" Yes
complete Schedule G, Part Hl .. i e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H ... 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if "Ves, " complete Schedule |, Parts [and Il 21 X
032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
9
15500527 131839 053-130186-00 2020 .03050 THE OPEN DOOR 053-1201



Form 980 (2020) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 pPage4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (-ontinued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? jf “Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... . . |22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organrzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule J . 23 X

24a Did the organlzatlon have a tax exempt bond issue W|th an outstandlng pr|n0|pal amount of more than $1 OO 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a . LT T T YR R G T S R R S e, |24a3 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon’? R . l24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? .. . e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandlng at any t|me durlng the year’? ______________________________ 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ............. i 1 252 X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? jf "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part! ... . | 25D X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X Ilne 5 or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? jf "yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il . ... _. 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? ¢

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . S e — 28a X
b A family member of any individual descnbed in Ilne 28a” If "Yes " complete Schedule L Partlv i, 128D X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25 000 in non- cash contrlbutlons” If "Yes " complete Schedule M ......................... 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes, " complete SCREAUIE M ... ... ... oo e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | ,................ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer mare than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il ............... . |32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzat|on under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, PArt | ... . oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R Part // M, or IV, and
PartV, linel1 ... 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty W|th|n the meaning of sectlon 512(b)(1 ) I 35a X
b If “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? I "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N 2 ............cococooiovoviieieeseeee e, 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organuzatlon’7
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . E S 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of |ts actlvmes through an entlty that is not a related organlzat|on
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . it 38 | X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisParty l:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... .. . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WinNers? ... ..o ic
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a 19
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ol X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions) . .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? Jf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O e 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FiINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? R ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 OO 000 and d|d the organlzatlon SO|ICIt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or gn"ts
were not tax deductible? et e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? — 7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requnred
to file Form 82827 . P i ; R - e R e S T e e e e B R s 7c X
d if "Yes," |ndmamthenumberofFonnsBZBZﬂbddunngtheyear TSR | 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal beneflt contract? . . . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . y 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as reqU|red’7 . 7d
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’) 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 i 104
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facnltles i L10B
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... . | 12b ]
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ...~ 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’? e 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? 15 X
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2020)

032005 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 page6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or note to any lineginthisPart VI . oo
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent o 1b 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatronshrp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? L 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customarrly performed by or under the drrect supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? - L 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was fled'7 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . R 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appornt one or
more members of the governing body? e 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetrngs held or wrltten actlons undertaken durmg the year by the foIIowrng
a The governing body? . .. ... e s |8 ) X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body'7 sb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organlzatronsmalllng address? Jf " Yﬁ_wmgwmﬁmmumo s i eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis 9 X
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. R 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actrvrtres of such chapters afflllates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . |L10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before frlrng the form'7 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? jf "No, " GOLONNE 13 oo 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this WaS dOME ..ot e 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . e R S 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon poI|cy’7 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . e 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wrrtten polrcy or procedure requiring the organrzatron to evaluate |ts partrcrpatlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed p-MN
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

|:] Own website l:| Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O}

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P>

KRIS ALBRIGHT - 651-785-1440
3910 RAHN ROAD, EAGAN, MN 55122

032006 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Ppage?
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ’:]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® |jst all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -O- in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | st all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® |jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

[j Check this box if neither the organization nor any related crganization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | . cfegf::'cfr’gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | = £ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 g and related
below HENE s organizations
line) | E|Z|5|s[2E] S
JASON VIANA 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 102,944. 0. 203.
JEN JOLY 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
CAROL WIRSBINSKI 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
TINA AREND 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
SCOTT LANNERS 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
SARA ANDERSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
KIM CHRISTIANSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
MICHAEL MANGOLD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
JENNIE MEINZ 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
MIKE MILLER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
PASTOR KELLI WEISS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
MARY WORLEY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Form 990 {2020)
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Form 990 (2020) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page8
|Part V" | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employ {continued)
(A) (B) © (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average (do not cI'l\DeSksj:L?Sthan e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
listany | = the organizations compensation
hours for S = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related z| g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | S g |2 and related
below | S| 2| |2 %: = organizations
1b Subtotal o 102,944. 0. 203.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII Sectlon A > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) .. ) > 102,944. 0. 203.
2  Total number of individuals (|nc|ud|ng but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .................... 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the orgamzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . - 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or |nd|V|duaI for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUGH DEISOM oo 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) (8) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization | = 0
Form 990 (2020
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Form 990 (2020) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page9
| Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or nate to any line in this Part VIIl s e e s A B ey
(A) (B) C)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
sections 512 - 514

2 1 a Federated campaigns 1a

§ b Membership dues 1ib

‘Z. ¢ Fundraising events 1ic

g d Related organizations 1d

I e Government grants (contributions) | 1e

_E f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and

3 similar amounts not included above 1| 7,119,968.
% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1a & 4 ’ 6 6 7 ’ 9 2 8.
o

h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f

7,119,968.

Business Code
9 2a
s b
& c
E d
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... P
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) > 2,003. 2,003.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5  Royalties ... SR RS e | <
(i) Real (il) Personal
6 a Gross rents .. |Ba
b Less:rental expenses _ |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Net rental income or {loss) s,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a 1,000.
b Less: cost or other basis
2 and sales expenses 7b 0.
§| ¢ Ganorfoss) 7c 1,000.
& d Net gain or {loss) R | < 1,000. 1,000.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 8a
b Less:directexpenses . . .. ... . [8b
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events | <
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . 9a
b Less: direct expenses TR |- ¢
c Net income or {loss) from gaming activities B
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 103
b Less:costofgoodssold . |10b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... B
Business Code
2 |11 a MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 900099 54. 54,
W
E b
o [
2 d All other revenue
= )
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d B 54.
12 Total revenue. See instrugtions » (7,123,025, 0. 0. 3,057.
032009 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 page 10
rpmirStatement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501({c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis Part IX ... 1:]
Do not include amounts reported on fines 6b, Total e(Qp))enses Progral('r?)service Manages(n:?ent and Fun Pagising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 4,747,846. 4,747 ,846.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 103,148. 30,945. 30,944. 41,259.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4358(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3}B) ...
7 Other salaries and wages 507,308. 337,4717. 34,619. 135,212.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 9,964. 4,226. 4,127. 1,611.
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolltaxes . . .. .. 57,448. 28,575. 13,451. 15,422.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Legal 1,100. 1,100.
¢ Accounting 10,790. 10,790.
d Lobbying .. .. . ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . .
g Other. (Iftine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 10,1990. 361. 7,329. 2,500.
12  Advertising and promotion o 11,814. 11,478. 336.
13 Office expenses 134,900. 58,739- 74,451- 1,710-
14 Information technology 10,812. 5,444. 5,368.
15 Royalties
16 Ocoupancy ... 191,703. 186,237. 5,466.
17 Travel e 9,863. 9,027. 836.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials _
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 427. 427.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 31,083. 30,636. 447.
23 Insurance e 21,521. 9,622. 11,899.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. |f
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a MOBILE PANTRY 31,421. 31,421. 0. 0.
b PROGRAM OUTREACH/RECOGN 26,0109, 1,000. 22,710. 2,3009.
¢ MISCELLANEQUS 18,513. 5,717. 12,796. 0.
d GARDEN TO TABLE 4,545. 4,545, 0. 0.
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 5,940,415. 5,491,818. 248 ,238. 200,359.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here B [ | it following SOP 98-2 (ASG Bs8-720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
16

1686500527 131839 0NK83-1301R6-00

2020 _ 03050 THFEF OPFN DOOR

N053-12A01



Form 890 (2020)

THE OPEN DOOR

27-0415900

Page 11

| Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

032011 12-23-20

15800827 131829 NRI-1W0DIKRE-00
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(A) (B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing e 299,261.] 1 1,263,279.
2  Savings and temporary cash |nvestments 0.] 2 214,952,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 3
4 Accounts receivable, net By 11,000.] 4 3,250.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former oﬁlcer dlrector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons R 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defmed
under section 4958(f)(1)}, and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
§ 8 Inventories for sale or use S canocos 99,156.| s 154,011.
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 8,707.| o 11,400.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D 10a 349,762.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 218,207. 84,043.) 10c 131,555.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities e 0.] 11 4,627.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 _________________________________ 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangibleassets . 14
16 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line. 33) 502,167.| 16 1,783,074.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 45,120.| 17 60,351.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred reVeNnUE . . ... ... ..o 17,967.| 19 8,133.
20 Tax-exempt bond Iuabllltles 20
21 Escrow or custodial account |Iab||lty Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties R 0.| 24 92,900.
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payabiles to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D | 25
26 Total liabilities. Add Ilnes 17 throuqh 25 , s 63,087.| 26 161,384.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P -
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ [ 27  Net assets without donor restrictions e 439,080.| 27 1,621,690.
3 28 Net assets with donor restrictions . 0.| 28 0.
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P D
“3 and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ____________ 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 439,080.] 32 1,621,690.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... .. 502,167.] 33 1,783,074.
Form 980 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 pagel12
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line iNthis Part X1 e e E]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 7,123,025.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 5.940,415.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 e R 3 1,182,610.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X line 32 “column (A)) 4 439,080.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments L 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities . ... 6
7 Investmentexpenses 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) L 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ime 32
column (B) . 10 1,621,690.
Part XII] Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart X ... ..o T |:|
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: l___] Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
l:l Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .~ ) oh | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis \:I Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A133? . |8a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the reqU|red audlt or audlts? If the orgamzatlon dld not undergo the requwed audlt
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... 3b

Form 990 (2020)
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) . T . L i
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900

|Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1){AYiii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

2
3
4

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)}(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1){A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.}
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part IL.)
An agricuitural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)}{(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IIl.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c [:] Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d [:l Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

00 B0 0 0000

i

10

11
12

L]

f Enter the number of supported Organizations | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | V) 'usr t;‘gﬂg;giwlzlég_{gﬂ“ggt_eg (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of ather
organization (described on lines 110 [==CF=Semmmi o L (e instructions) | support {see instructions
9 above {see instructions)) Yes No prort ) [support ¢ )

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21  Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 THE OPEN DOOR

27-0415900 page2

| Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2016 {b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 2391954.] 2373234.)| 2803646.| 2962975.| 7119968.[17651777.
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf :
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1through3 [ 2391954.( 2373234.)| 2803646.| 2962975.| 7119968.[17651777.
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column(fy 32,136.
6 Public support. Subtract ine 5 from line 4. 17619641.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (=) 2016 (b} 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e) 2020 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 2391954.| 2373234.| 2803646.| 2962975.| 7119968.[17651777.
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 1,468. 980. 581. 81l6. 2,003. 5,848.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) . 54. 54.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 17657679.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . 12 | 80,194.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here | < |:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column () .. . . 14 99.78 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 15 97.54 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020.

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and ||ne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

»[X]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ime 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019.

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b. 17a. or 17b. check this box and see instructions

032022 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2020 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 pages
| Part Tl | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |l If the organization fails to
gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e) 2020 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts inciuded on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5.000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b .. ...
8 Public support. (susimot s 7 lom fing 6)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2016 (b) 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 {f} Total
9 Amounts fromline6 .
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12))

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CHEEKCEETS BOY ANEUSTORIIEIE. oo muosnimsrs i iy s s et s oy oy o O L e g S S O M s e G e e Vv > |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (ine 8, column (f}, divided by line 13, column () . [ 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll. line 15 . .. . ... ... ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (®) . 117 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ... p I:l

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . P |:]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... P l:]
032023 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2020 THE OPEN DOOR
IEal’t |! | Supporting Organizations

27-0415900 pages

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

b

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)}(B)
purposes? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("'foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part Vl what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? (¢ "Yes, "
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in PartVl, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "ves," provide detail in
Part V1.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 72
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? jf "ves," provide detail in Part V.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

032024 01-25-21
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4a

4b

5a
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9b

9c

10a
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| Partl-V—| Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? /f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11¢, provide

detail in Part VL. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? jf "ves," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
ization 2

. : .
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization'’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
ization(s) 1

—ihe supported organ,
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (j) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? jf "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

[ i o ;o i
Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year {(see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 pelow.
¢ [__] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructiong)
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization'’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? [ "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VL. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf ‘Yes, * gescribe in Part V1 the role plaved by the organization in this regard 3b
032025 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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| PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [__] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 { explain in Part Vl). See instructions.
All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year {optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

o |d | IN (=

D (O |& | [N =

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 __ Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

o

~l

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of vear):

Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use asssts 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part V1)

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions).

o |a |0 | |w

4
w

H

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

® |~ | |»n
[o 2 VI [= 0 [+, B3

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, column A}

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction {see instructions). 6

1:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

o bW IN =

D |th || N |

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5__ Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide getails in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (descrbe in Part V1). See instructions. 6
7 __ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9  Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] {ii) {iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part V). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020
a_From 2015
b _From 2016
c_From 2017
d_From 2018
e From 2018
f _Total of lines 3a through 3e
gq Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2020 distributable amount
i__Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)
j__Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4  Distributions for 2020 from Section D,

line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2020 distributable amount

c_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part V1. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j

and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

o o |0 |T (W

Excess from 2020

032027 01-25-21
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Part Vi I Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1¢; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.)
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. . OMBE No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2

(Form 930) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2020
Part iV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. Publi

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tq ublic

Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900

[Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? B |:| Yes |:] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... .. i D Yes |:] No_
|Partll | Conservation Easements. Complete i the orgamzation answered "Yes' on Form 990 Part IV line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[:‘ Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) I:I Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat [::] Preservation of a certified historic structure
[:] Preservation of open space

N b WN =

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a canservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . p | 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in (a .. lL2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3  Number of conservation easements modlt“ ed transferred released extlngwshed or term|nated by the organlzatlon during the tax
year p
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of V|olat|ons and enforcnng conservatlon easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| &
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170M)AB)i? ... R CLlves [INo

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in lts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
| Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 . PSS
(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX i P B

2  If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other S|mllar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, linet1 . . p» S
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . T R
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets on1inyed)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b [:] Scholarly research e L:] Other
E] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . ... .. ... |:| Yes |:| No

|Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? .. .. S 1 Yes [ 1 No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the followmg table

Amount

Beginning balanCe e e e ic
Additions during the year e, 1
Distributions during the year . 1e
1f
2a Did the organization |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal account I|ab|||ty'7 D Yes D No
b _If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart Xl ... . . [ ]
[PartV_| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

| _(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two vears back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

- 0 Q O

Ending balance .

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions ... . ...

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships ... ... . .
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

-

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P %
¢ Termendowment B> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations ... et | 321D
() Related organizations L |3afii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VIl |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

1a Land

b Buildings ...
¢ Leasehold improvements 132,564, 129,589. 2,975.

d Equipment 217,198. 88,618. 128,580-
e Other ..

Total. Add lines 1a through 1. (Commwmmuﬁmﬂm 10c) s PP 131,555.
Schedule D (Form 9980) 2020
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Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)

{b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives J
(2) Closely held equity lnterests
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

{H)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.} B>

| Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Gol. (b) must aqual Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) B>
[Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1]
Other Llabllltles
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

{1) Federal income taxes

2

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

4]

(8)

_{9)

Total. (Cojumn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line25) ...............

>

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzatlon s fmanmal statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll

032053 12-01-20
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|Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements | 4 7,139,825.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities T 2b 16,800.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XL 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d . ... |2 16,800.
8 Subtractline 2e from BiNe 1 |8 7,123,025,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... . .. | 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XU 4b

c Addlines4aand4b . e . | 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 ol 4c (This m 121 ... 5 7,123,025.

usmamLEQmE&Q_Emm
] Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 5,957,215.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a 16,800.

b Prior year adjustments e, | 2D

€ OTNErlosSes | . .t | _2C

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) SRR 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 16,800.
3 SUDLACE IINe 2 TOM NG 1 ., . iiiiosimisininistontontinnsisiasiictiossessin e ibissiseesisscsiaviassssocssstesscenstrssssninicimiines. |8 ) 9,940,413
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

c Addlines4aand4b S I 0.

Total expenses. Add lines Sand 4c ﬁmmmwg AR e e A A S 5 5,940 F 415.
[ Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE OPEN DOOR IS A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAL: REVENUE CODE AND APPLICABLE STATE STATUES AND IS GENERALLY NOT

SUBJECT TO INCOME TAXES. IT HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED AS AN ORGANIZATION THAT IS

NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. CHARITABLE

CONTRIBUTIONS BY DONORS ARE TAX DEDUCTIBLE.

THE OPEN DOOR FOLLOWS THE INCOME TAX STANDARD REGARDING THE RECOGNITION

AND MEASUREMENT OF UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. OPEN DOOR'S TAX RETURNS ARE

SUBJECT TO REVIEW BY FEDERAL AND STATE AUTHORITIES. THE ORGANIZATION IS

NOT AWARE OF ANY ACTIVITIES THAT WOULD JEOPARDIZE ITS TAX-EXEMPT STATUS.

032054 12-01-20 Schedule D (Form 980) 2020
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Noncash Contributions

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900
[Part] | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part VIiI, line 1g
1 At-Worksofart . .
2  Art- Historical treasures
3 Ant-Fractionalinterests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods ... X 400.RETATIL PRICE
6 Cars and othervehicles .
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property .
9  Securities - Publicly traded X 4 7,795.SALE PRICE
10 Securities - Closely held stock ...
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests R
12 Securities - Miscellaneous e
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate-Other .
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory X 1,585 4,667,528.FMV
20 Drugs and medical supplies ... ... ..
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other P ( )
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P ( )
28 Other P | )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29 0
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |1
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

032141 11-23-20
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2020 THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900 Page 2

[Partll| Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B):

THE ORGANIZATION REPORTS THE NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS ON PART I, COLUMN

B.

032142 11-23-20 Schedule M (Form 990) 2020
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= OMB Mo, 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ >

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020

Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 3

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Aevahue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form980 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 3, CHANGES IN PROGRAM SERVICES:

THE OPEN DOOR INCREASED OUR MOBILE DISTRIBUTION NETWORK BY PROVIDING

FOOD THROUGH ADDITIONAL LARGE SCALE DRIVE THROUGH FOOD DISTRIBUTIONS.

MOBILE LUNCH BOX EXPANDED TO A YEAR ROUND DISTRIBUTION MODEL. CHANGES

WERE MADE TO MEET THE NEEDS CREATED BY THE PANDEMIC AND ITS EFFECTS ON

OUR LOCAL POPULATIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SHALL HAVE AT LEAST ONE MEMBER FROM EACH OF THE

FOLLOWING CONGREGATIONS: MOUNT CALVARY LUTHERAN CHURCH, EAGAN TOWNSHIP; ST.

JOHN NEWMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH, EAGAN; AND EASTER LUTHERAN CHURCH, EAGAN.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE BOARD TREASURER SUBMITS THE FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS AND GENERAL LEDGER

DETAILS TO THE EXTERNAL ACCOUNTING FIRM TO PREPARE THE FORM 990. AFTER THE

RETURN IS PREPARED, IT IS REVIEWED BY THE BOARD TREASURER. THE FINAL DRAFT

OF THE FORM 3990 IS REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE. THE FINAL VERSION OF

THE FORM 990 IS PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY THE TREASURER PRIOR

TO SUBMISSION.

FORM S9S0, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY THAT APPLIES TO THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ALL EMPLOYEES WHO CAN INFLUENCE THE ACTIONS OF THE

ORGANIZATION. DISCLOSURE INVOLVING DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND ALL EMPLOYEES

WHO CAN INFLUENCE THE ACTIONS OF THE ORGANIZATION SHOULD BE MADE TO THE

PRESIDENT (OR IF SHE OR HE IS THE ONE WITH THE CONFLICT, THEN TO THE VICE

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20
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Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE OPEN DOOR 27-0415900

PRESIDENT), WHO SHALL BRING THE MATTER TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BOARD. THE

BOARD SHALL DETERMINE WHETHER A CONFLICT EXISTS AND IN THE CASE OF AN

EXISTING CONFLICT, WHETHER THE CONTEMPLATED TRANSACTION MAY BE AUTHORIZED

AS JUST, FAIR, AND REASONABLE TO THE ORGANIZATION. THE DECISION OF THE

BOARD ON THESE MATTERS WILL REST IN THEIR SOLE DISCRETION. THE PERSON WITH

THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS EXCLUDED FROM THE DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF

SUCH TRANSACTION. SUCH DELIBERATIONS AND DECISIONS ARE DOCUMENTED IN THE

MEETING MINUTES. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS REVIEWED AND SIGNED BY THE

BOARD MEMBERS AND EMPLOYEES ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE SALARY FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WAS DETERMINED ON THE BASIS OF

RESEARCH OF COMPARABLE DATA FROM THE MINNESOTA COUNCIL OF NON PROFITS AND

OTHER SOURCES REVIEWED BY THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE. THE RECOMMENDED SALARY

WAS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL AS

CONTEMPERANEOUSLY DOCUMENTED AND LAST TOOK PLACE IN 2020.

SALARIES FOR STAFF WERE DETERMINED ON THE BASIS OF RESEARCH OF COMPARABLE

DATA FROM THE MINNESOTA COUNCIL OF NON PROFITS AND OTHER SOURCES REVIEWED

BY THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE. THE RECOMMENDED SALARIES WERE PROVIDED TO THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL AS CONTEMPERANEQUSLY DOCUMENTED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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